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Did you know...?

That the process that yielded the new Las Cruces
courthouse took almost 15 years.

Did you know...?

Construction of one of the District’s current courthouses
began in 1853 and was completed in 1889.

Federal Courthoyses
in New Mexico

Albuquerque
The Old Post Office

Built in 1908, the Old Post Office is the oldest surviving federal
building in Albuquerque. This Mediterranean-style building served as
a courthouse from 1924 to 1930, and it is now listed on the National

Register of Historic Places.

Federal Building and U.S. Courthouse

This structure, located at 421 Gold Ave, was built
in 1930 and was used as a courthouse beginning
in 1933. The imposing six-story building, faced
with limestone and buff-colored terra-cotta tile in a
brick pattern with- molded inlays, is topped with a
Mediterranean-styleredtileroofandadomedcupola.
The lobby contains a mural by Loren Mozley titled
The Rebellion of 1680 which depicts the Pueblo
Revolt. Another mural, Justice Tempered with Mercy
by Emil Bisttram, adorns the wall outside the District
Courtroom on the sixth floor. This building, which is
listed on the National Register of Historic Places, is
still utilized as a federal courthouse.

Sen. Dennis Chavez Federal Building

The building was built in 1972 to concentrate various federal agencies,
including the post office and federal courthouse, in one location. The main
post office has since been relocated and a new federal courthouse was built
in 1998, but a number of agencies are still housed in the 13-story Dennis
Chavez Building. At nearly 200 feet tall, it is one of the tallest buildings on

the Albuquerque skyline.

Albuquerque and Santa Fe

Pete V. Domenici U.S. Courthouse, Albuquerque

The United States District Courthouse in Albuquerque was completed in 1998 and
anchors the northern extent of the downtown business district. The state district and
metropolitan courts for Albuquerque have relocated to Fourth and Lomas, creating
the three-court complex of justice. The design of Albuquerque’s federal courthouse
integrates the rich cultural heritage of New Mexico through natural materials and
design elements. The building rises from the Rio Grande valley, oriented by the
Sandia Mountains, the West Mesa volcanos, the Jemez Mountains, and the Manzano
Mountains. The courtroom names are drawn from New Mexico’s rivers; the central
rotunda implies a kiva or a sacred gathering place. New Mexico artwork graces the
interior and exterior of the courthouse.

Santiago E. Campos ULS.
Courthouse, Santa Fe

When construction began in 1853, the builders, anticipating statehood, intended the
structure to house state government. Construction was hampered by limited funding,
the lack of skilled labor and the Civil War.. By 1884, the building was still half-built and
unused. In 1889, the “state house” was finally finished, although it was never used
for this purpose. As reported in the April 15th, 1889 issue of The Daily New Mexican,
“The structure occupies ground space 60 x 150 feet. ... The first floor is divided into
ten spacious office rooms, will be occupied by the register and receiver of the United
States land office, the surveyor'general and the collector of internal revenue. ... On
the second floor is the United States courtroom, 50 x 55 feet.... On this floor also are
offices for the United States Attorney, the judge of the United States district court,
and two large rooms for the United States grand and petit juries. The building is well
lighted and the corridors and rooms are unusually large. The heating and ventilating
apparatus is somewhat elaborate for a building of this size, and is in the opinion of
the superintendent the most complete of anything of the kind in the territory...” As
the needs of the courts exceeded the building’s capacity, an addition which doubled
its size was completed in 1930. This extraordinary building continues to serve as a
courthouse for the District Court today.

U.S. Courthouse Santa Fe 1889

Las Cruces

U.S. Post Office and Courthouse

Built in 1919, this building served as the federal courthouse in Las Cruces from 1924
until 1974. It is currently used by the Las Cruces Municipal Court.

8. Post Office and Court House, Las Cruces

Harold L. Runnels Federal Building

When built in 1974, this building was not
designed or intended to be used primarily as a
courthouse. It began as an office building for
federal agencies and congressional staff, with
one rarely used courtroom. By the time the
Court departed in 2010, the entire building
was used by the Court but still could not hold
significant departments such as Probation and
Pre-trial Services.

U.S. Courthouse

The long-awaited federal courthouse, located
in downtown Las Cruces, opened on March
16, 2010. Fifteen years from conception to
reality, the two-towered structure takes its
design inspiration from the twin peaks in
the Organ Mountain range known locally
as 'Rabbit Ears’. = With significant design
input from the community, the courthouse
is a critical centerpiece of a program of
downtown revitalization. While designed to
be inspirational and formal, the open public
spaces framing spectacular views of the Organ
Mountains are welcoming to all. At 235,000
square feet, the new courthouse is nearly
three times the size of the Runnels building,
just to the south. In a secure and spacious
environment, the District Court, home to one
of the busiest criminal dockets in the country,
will serve the rule of law and the citizens of
our country for generations to come.

Roswell and Las Vegas

U.S. Courthouse, Las Vegas

Built in 1885, this dramatic and complex Victorian structure
served as a federal courthouse in the time before statehood.
In 1912, the state government took over the building for
use as the San Miguel County Courthouse. In the 1920s,
the famous libel and manslaughter trials of Carl Magee, the
owner of the Albuquerque State Tribune, were held there.
Despite its historic significance, the building was torn down

in 1939.

U.S. Post Office and Courthouse, Las Vegas

In 1928, this building was constructed to again give the
federal court a presence in Las Vegas. The building still
stands but the last federal court business conducted there
predates 1960.

U.S. Post Office and Courthouse, Roswell

Built in 1913, this building served as the federal courthouse
inRoswell from 1924 until 1967. Afterthe court’s departure,
the building deteriorated significantly and it was razed a

few years later.

Joe Skeen Federal Building and

U.S. Courthouse, Roswell

Constructed in 1967, this building has housed the

federal court as well as numerous federal agencies
and the offices of U.S. Senators. Since 1983, this

courthouse has been home to the chambers of Tenth
Circuit Judge Bobby R. Baldock.




Federal Courthquses
in New Mexico




Albuquerque
The Old Post Office

Built in 1908, the Old Post Office is the oldest surviving federal
building in Albuquerque. This Mediterranean-style building served as
a courthouse from 1924 to 1930, and it is now listed on the National
Register of Historic Places.

Federal Building and U.S. Courthouse

This structure, located at 421 Gold Ave, was built
in 1930 and was used as a courthouse beginning
in 1933. The imposing six-story building, faced
with limestone and buff-colored terra-cotta tile in a
brick pattern with molded inlays, is topped with a
Mediterranean-style redtile roofandadomed cupola.
The lobby contains a mural by Loren Mozley titled
The Rebellion of 1680 which depicts the Pueblo
Revolt. Another mural, Justice Tempered with Mercy
by Emil Bisttram, adorns the wall outside the District
Courtroom on the sixth floor. This building, which is
listed on the National Register of Historic Places, is
still utilized as a federal courthouse.

Sen. Dennis Chavez Federal Building

The building was built in 1972 to concentrate various federal agencies,
including the post office and federal courthouse, in one location. The main
post office has since been relocated and a new federal courthouse was built
in 1998, but a number of agencies are still housed in the 13-story Dennis
Chavez Building. At nearly 200 feet tall, it is one of the tallest buildings on
the Albuquerque skyline.




Did you know...?

Construction of one of the District’s current courthouses
began in 1853 and was completed in |889.

Albuquerque and Santa Fe

Pete V. Domenici U.S. Courthouse, Albuquerque

The United States District Courthouse in Albuquerque was completed in 1998 and
anchors the northern extent of the downtown business district. The state district and
metropolitan courts for Albuquerque have relocated to Fourth and Lomas, creating
the three-court complex of justice. The design of Albuquerque’s federal courthouse
integrates the rich cultural heritage of New Mexico through natural materials and
design elements. The building rises from the Rio Grande valley, oriented by the
Sandia Mountains, the West Mesa volcanos, the Jemez Mountains, and the Manzano
Mountains. The courtroom names are drawn from New Mexico's rivers; the central
rotunda implies a kiva or a sacred gathering place. New Mexico artwork graces the
interior and exterior of the courthouse.

Sa nti a go E . Ca m Pos u . S . T.he Pete V. I;;me";ci United States Courthouse, Albuqumqu‘e
Courthouse, Santa Fe

When construction’began in 1853, the builders, anticipating statehood, intended the
structure to house state government. Construction was hampered by limited funding,
the lack of skilled labor and the Civil War, By 1884, the building was still half-built and
unused. In 1889, the “state house” was finally finished, although it was never used
for this purpose. Asreported in the April 15th, 1889 issue of The Daily New Mexican,
“The structure occupies ground space 60 x 150 feet. ... The first floor is divided into
ten spacious office rooms, will be occupied by the register and receiver of the United
States land office, the surveyor general and the collector of internal revenue. ... On
the second floor is the United States courtroom, 50 x 55 feet.... On this floor also are
offices for the United States Attorney, the judge of the United States district court,
and two large rooms for the United States grand and petit juries. The building is well
lighted and the corridors and rooms are unusually large. The heating and ventilating
apparatus is somewhat elaborate for a building of this size, and is in the opinion of
the superintendent the most complete of anything of the kind in the territory...” As
the needs of the courts exceeded the building’s capacity, an addition' which doubled
its size was completed in 1930. This extraordinary building continues to serve as a
courthouse for the District Court today:

U.S. Courtheuse Santa Fe 1889




Did you know...?

That the process that yielded the new Las Cruces
courthouse took almost 15 years.

Las Cruces

U.S. Post Office and Courthouse

Built in 1919, this building served as the federal courthouse in Las Cruces from 1924
until 1974. It is currently used by the Las Cruces Municipal Court.

U8, Post Office and Court House. Las Cruces

Harold L. Runnels Federal Building

When built in 1974, this building was not
designed or intended to be used primarily as a
courthouse. It began as an office building for
federal agencies and congressional staff, with
one rarely used courtroom. By the time the
Court departed in 2010, the entire building
was used by the Court but still could not hold
significant departments such as Probation and
Pre-trial Services.

U.S. Courthouse

The long-awaited federal courthouse, located
in downtown Las Cruces, opened on March
16, 2010. Fifteen years from conception to
reality, the two-towered structure takes its
design inspiration from the twin peaks in
the Organ Mountain range known locally
as 'Rabbit Ears’. ~ With significant design
input from the community, the courthouse
is a critical centerpiece of a program of
downtown revitalization. While designed to
be inspirational and formal, the open public
spaces framing spectacular views of the Organ
Mountains are welcoming to all. At 235,000
square feet, the new courthouse is nearly
three times the size of the Runnels building,
just to the south. In a secure and spacious
environment, the District Court, home to one
of the busiest criminal dockets in the country,
will serve the rule of law and the citizens of
our country for generations to come.
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Roswell and Las Vegas

U.S. Courthouse, Las Vegas

Built in 1885, this dramatic and complex Victorian structure
served as a federal courthouse in the time before statehood.
In 1912, the state government took over the building for
use as the San Miguel County Courthouse. In the 1920s,
the famous libel and manslaughter trials of Carl Magee, the
owner of the Albuquerque State Tribune, were held there.
Despite its historic significance, the building was torn down
in 1939.

U.S. Post Office and Courthouse, Las Vegas

In 1928, this building was constructed to again give the
federal court a presence in Las Vegas. The building still
stands but the last federal court business conducted there
predates 1960.

U.S. Post Office and Courthouse, Roswell

Builtin 1913, this building served as the federal courthouse
inRoswell from 1924 until 1967. After the court’s departure,
the building deteriorated significantly and it was razed a
few years later.

Joe Skeen Federal Building and

U.S. Courthouse, Roswell

Constructed in 1967, this building has housed the

federal court as well as numerous federal agencies
and the offices of U.S. Senators. Since 1983, this

courthouse has been home to the chambers of Tenth
Circuit Judge Bobby R. Baldock.
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